



19 July 2023

NOTES OF THE HINDMARSH PRIDE ADVISORY COMMITTEE HELD AT THE DIMBOOLA LIBRARY & CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE, 101 LLOYD STREET DIMBOOLA ON WEDNESDAY 19 JULY 2023, COMMENCING AT 5.00PM.

PRESENT:

Cr Melanie Albrecht – Councillor, Craige Proctor – Member, Greg Wood – Chief Executive Officer, Monica Revell – Director Corporate & Community Services, Petra Croot – Manager Governance & Human Services, Whitney Kingston – Coordinator Library Services

1. Welcome and Acknowledgement of the Indigenous Community

Acknowledgement of the Indigenous Community.

We acknowledge that this meeting is being held on the lands of the Wotjobaluk, Jaadwa, Jadawadjali, Wergaia and Jupagalk Nations and we acknowledge them as Traditional Owners of Country.

We recognise the important ongoing role that Indigenous people have in our community and pay our respects to their Elders, past and present.

2. Apologies

3. Declaration of Interests

Committee Members to declare any known interests in relation to any item published on the agenda for this meeting, either:

- Direct; or
- indirect interest
 - by close association;
 - that is an indirect financial interest;
 - because of conflicting duties;
 - because of receipt of an applicable gift;

- as a consequence of becoming an interested party; or
- because of an impact on residential amenity.

Declaration of direct or indirect interest must also be advised at the commencement of discussion of the specific item.

4. Confirmation of Minutes of Previous Meeting

ENDORSED:

That minutes of the Hindmarsh Pride Committee meeting held on Wednesday 12 April 2023 via Teams are circulated for members information.

Refer item 4.1

5. Council Grants

Discussion was held during the meeting on how we might ensure our grants processes are inclusive and accessible to LGBTQIA+ initiatives.

6. Statement of Inclusion

Discussion was held during the meeting on what a statement of inclusion should include and what it means for the statement to be publicly visible. Discussion was held regarding Council creating "Welcome Here" Hindmarsh Pride stickers that can be distributed to local businesses and sporting clubs.

7. Events

Discussion was held regarding the Drag Bingo event and suggestions for future events including Wear it Purple Day.

8. General Business

Discussion was held regarding recruiting for Ally's to the committee, including what it means to be an ally and how to be a good ally.

9. Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting was discussed and will be called for specific purposes due to low attendance at the scheduled bi-monthly meetings.
